



ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

June 9, 2015

File: 3BC-DIG0812

Christine Eberl
Migratory Birds Technician
National Wildlife Research Centre
1125 Colonel By Drive (Raven Road)
Ottawa, ON K1A 0H3
Email: Christine.Eberl@ec.gc.ca

Subject: 3BC-DIG0812 Requirement for amending 2009 and 2010 Annual Reports, Submission of an Annual Report, Abandonment and Restoration Plan, and the Application for Cancellation.

Dear Ms. Eberl:

On October 20, 2010 and February 8, 2011 the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) and Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada's (AANDC's) issued letters highlighting non-compliant terms and conditions for the water licence 3BC-DIG0812. The Board reminds the Authorized Entity that as stated in s. 46 of the NWNSRTA, the expiry of this licence does not relieve the holder from any outstanding obligations imposed under the licence.

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the expired water licence 3BC-DIG0812 the Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") requires the submission of:

- Part B, Item 1 Annual Reports for 2009 and 2010 are incomplete per the conditions stipulated in Part B of the expired water licence (including the quantities and description of water used and waste disposed), kindly amend and resubmit.
- Part B, Item 1 Annual Reports for 2011. A 2012 Annual Report is not required at this time because the April 23, 2015 letter received from Ms. Christine Eberl states that no field work was done by Retired Principal Investigator Dr. Gaston or his team/colleagues, at the Digges Island site.
- Part I, Abandonment and Restoration Plan explaining, amongst other things, the fuel/ammunition/food removal and site clean-up activities which have taken place on site.
- A completed Cancellation Application, clearly indicating who the authorized entity/contact person for this site should be.
- The NWB acknowledges receipt of AANDC's project assessment form. The Board takes note of the project assessment form comment which states that *"the camp will be used in the future by Dr. Grant Gilchrist and Michael Janssen of Environment Canada to continue the Murre research, under Nunavik Marine Region Impact Review Board for land and water use."* Please clarify if another NWB Licence or permit will be required for this site.



For application forms and water licence documents pertaining to the expired licence 3BC-DIG0812, kindly refer to the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site, accessible from the following link: <ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/>. Please forward all requested documentation to the attention of: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Cynthia Ene
Technical Advisor

Cc: Andrew Keim - AANDC